STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

April 25, 2018

Kathleen Shanley

Project Manager-Transmission Siting
Eversource Energy

P.O. Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

RE: PETITION NO. 1308 - The Connecticut Light and Power Company d/b/a Eversource
Energy declaratory ruling that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need is required for the proposed replacement of two existing radio telecommunications
faciliies with a new 63.6-foot telecommunications facility on the roof of its existing
Danielson Work Center used as a service center and maintenance yard located on property
owned by Eversource Energy at 173 Mechanic Street, Killingly, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Shanley:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of a copy of the Federal Awviation
Administration notices, dated April 25, 2018 and submitted in compliance with Condition No. 1 of
the Council’s Decision on July 21, 2017.

This acknowledgement applies only to the Federal Aviation Administration Notices, dated April 25,
2018. Any significant changes to the above-referenced project require advance Coundl notification

and approval.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincgrely,
elanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
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